//ALL 2/8/2013 2/28/2013

TO: Hyundai Dealership General Managers, Sales Managers,
Service Managers, Parts Managers, and Warranty
Administrators

FROM: Hyundai Motor America

DATE: February 8, 2013

SUBJECT: Class Action - Occupant Classification System
(OCS) Reprogramming AND Recall 083 - 2006 - 2008 Sonata

Hyundai Motor American would like to remind dealers of the
following when i1t comes to the Occupant Classification System
(OCS) Class Action and Recall 083:

RECALL 083 IS ONLY TO BE PERFORMED ON AN INDIVIDUAL CUSTOMER
COMPLAINT BASIS AFTER VERIFYING THAT THE OCCUPANT
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM DOES NOT RECOGNIZE A PROPERLY SEATED
ADULT PASSENGER. IT IS NOT NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE TO REPROGRAM
EVERY VEHICLE’S OCS.

Because not every vehicle should receive OCS reprogramming,
vehicles eligible for this Campaign ARE NOT identified as having
an open Recall 083 on WEBDCS.

Please Reference Technical Service Bulletin (TSB) #08-01-006-1
containing instructions on the campaign procedure and submission
of the campaign claim.

Hyundal appreciates your cooperation and support. Questions may
be directed to your District Parts and Service Manager or
Warranty HELPREP line at 1-877-446-2922.
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